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April 14, 2023 

 

 

 

Honorable Ken Burke 

Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners 

Pinellas County Courthouse 

315 Court Street, 5th Floor 

Clearwater, Florida 33756 

 

Dear Ken Burke: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 

electronic copy of Pinellas County Ordinance No. 23-4, which was filed in this office on April 14, 2023. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Anya Owens 

Program Administrator 
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Eres, Christian

From: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 9:12 AM
To: Eres, Christian; County Ordinances
Cc: Revie, Derelynn; Young, Bernie C; DiNapoli, Franchesca; Johnson, Krista
Subject: RE: PIN20230414_Ordinance2023_23-4
Attachments: Pinellas20230414_Ordinance23_4_Ack.pdf

 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning, 
 
Please find the aƩached acknowledgment leƩer for Pinellas County Ordinance No. 23‐4, which was filed in this office on 
April 14, 2023. 
 
Best, 
 
County Ordinances 
Florida AdministraƟve Code and Register 
Room 701 The Capitol | Tallahassee, Florida 
 
 

From: Eres, Christian <ceres@mypinellasclerk.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 7:42 AM 
To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com> 
Cc: Revie, Derelynn <drevie@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Young, Bernie C <bcyoung@mypinellasclerk.gov>; DiNapoli, 
Franchesca <fdinapoli@mypinellasclerk.gov>; Johnson, Krista <kjohnson2@mypinellasclerk.gov> 
Subject: PIN20230414_Ordinance2023_23‐4 
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Thank you, 
Christian Eres 

Sender Full Name:    Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 
   Derelynn Revie, Deputy Clerk, Board Records Department 

Sender Phone number:     (727) 464-3458 

County Name:     Pinellas 

Ordinance Number:     PIN20230414_Ordinance2023_23‐4 
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Records Specialist III 
Board Records Department 
Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller 
Pinellas County, Florida 
315 Court Street, 5th Floor, Clearwater, FL  33756 
Office (727)464-3464| Fax (727)464-4716 
ceres@ mypinellasclerk.gov | www.mypinellasclerk.gov 
Tell us how we’re doing by filling out a comment card! 
 
~Serving You~ 
 

 
Sign up today and protect yourself from FRAUD!  
Follow the Clerk:  

       
Please Note: All mail sent to and from Pinellas County is subject to the Public Records Laws of Florida 
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(Revising a Section of Pinellas County Code) 

ORDINANCE 23-_____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNTY OF PINELLAS, 
PROVIDING THAT THE PINELLAS COUNTY CODE BE 
AMENDED BY REVISING SECTION 54-56 OF SAID CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR A CHANGE TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE 
PINELLAS COUNTY MEDICAL CONTROL BOARD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

WHEREAS, The Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners, sitting as the Pinellas 
County Emergency Medical Authority, selects the membership of the Pinellas County Medical 
Control Board from designated groups identified in section 54-45 of the Pinellas County Code; 

WHEREAS, One member of the Medical Control Board has been selected by the Pinellas 
County Medical Society, but said Medical Society has recently cease to exist; and 

WHEREAS, The Pinellas County Medical Control Board has found value in having a 
member with expertise in pediatric emergency medical care and is recommending that the 
Authority replace the emergency physician appointed by the county medical society with one 
emergency physician that specializes in pediatric care. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA, that: 

SECTION 1.    Section 54-56 of the Pinellas County Code is hereby amended, in part, to read as 
follows: 

Medical control board means an 11-member board, appointed by the authority, consisting of 
four licensed physicians specializing in emergency medicine, selected from among the 
emergency department directors (or their designee) from the acute-care receiving facilities in the 
county, four administrators from hospitals, one emergency physician that specializes in 
emergency pediatric care, one emergency physician appointed by the county osteopathic society, 
and one physician from a trauma center. 

SECTION 2.  Severability.     If any Section, Subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or provision 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holding shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions of this 
Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3.  Inclusion in Code.     It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that 
the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Pinellas County Code and 
that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word “ordinance” may 
be changed to section, article or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such 
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intentions.    
 
SECTION 4.  Filing of Ordinance; Effective Date.     Pursuant to Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, 
a certified copy of this Ordinance shall be filed with the Department of State by the Clerk of the 
Board of County Commissioners within ten (10) days after enactment by the Board of County 
Commissioners.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon filing of the ordinance with the 
Department of State.   
 

 

atykb27
AATF



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF PINELLAS 

I, KEN BURKE, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Ex-officio Clerk to the Board 
of County Commissioners, in and for the State and County aforesaid, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopted by the 
Board of County Commissioners of Pinellas County, Florida, on April 11, 2023 relative to: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal this April 14, 2023. 

KEN BURKE 
Clerk of the Circuit Court 

 (SEAL) and Ex-officio Clerk to the 
Board of County Commissioners 

By: _______________________________            
  Derelynn Revie, Deputy Clerk 
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Eres, Christian

From: Eres, Christian
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 7:41 AM
To: 'County Ordinances'
Cc: Revie, Derelynn; Young, Bernie C; DiNapoli, Franchesca; Johnson, Krista
Subject: PIN20230414_Ordinance2023_23-4
Attachments: PIN20230414_Ordinance2023_23-4.pdf

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
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
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